
 

Borough, Bankside and Walworth 
Community Council 

 
Monday 2 July 2012 

7.00 pm 
Amigo Hall, St. George’s Cathedral, St George's Road SE1 6HR 

 
Members of the local Safer Neighbourhoods Team will hold a surgery at 

6.45pm 
Membership 
 

 

Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair) 
Councillor David Noakes (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Catherine Bowman 
Councillor Poddy Clark 
Councillor Neil Coyle 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Dan Garfield 
Councillor Claire Hickson 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 

Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Tim McNally 
Councillor Darren Merrill 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
Councillor Adele Morris 
Councillor Helen Morrissey 
Councillor Geoffrey Thornton 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Acting Chief Executive 
Date: Friday 22 June 2012 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item 
No. 

Title Time 

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature 
of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items 
under consideration at this meeting. 
 

 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda. 
 

 

5. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

 

 Black History Month 
 
Community Infrastructure Levy 
 

 

6. DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS  
 

 

7. THEME - REGENERATION IN ELEPHANT AND CASTLE  
 

 

7.1. ELEPHANT AND CASTLE LEISURE CENTRE UPDATE  
 

7.15 pm 

 Julie Vindis 
 

 

7.2. REGENERATION UPDATE  
 

7.20 pm 

 Ciron from Soundings 
 
Update on elephant and castle regeneration forum and hub and 
how to get involved. 
 

 

7.3. LONDON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION  
 

7.30 pm 

 Kate Moralee 
 

 

 BREAK - 7.45 PM 
 

 

 An opportunity for residents to chat to local councillors. 
 

 

8. Q&A WITH THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL - COUNCILLOR PETER 
JOHN  

 

8.00 pm 

 An opportunity to put questions to the Leader of the Council. 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

9. COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND (Pages 1 - 52) 
 

8.45 pm 

 Executive Function 
 
To consider the allocation of community council funding for 2012/13. 
 

 

10. CLEANER, GREENER, SAFER REVENUE FUND  
 

 

10.1. CLEANER, GREENER, SAFER REVENUE FUND - 
ALLOCATION (Pages 53 - 58) 

 

9.00 pm 

 Executive Function 
 
To consider the allocation of the remaining Cleaner, Greener, Safer 
Revenue funding. 
 

 

10.2. CLEANER, GREENER, SAFER REVENUE FUND - BANK 
ACCOUNT SIGNATORIES (Pages 59 - 61) 

 

 

 To consider signatories for the CGS revenue fund bank accounts. 
 

 

11. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 62 - 68) 
 

9.05 pm 

 Executive Function 
 
To consider the local parking amendments set out in the report. 
 

 

12. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Pages 69 - 73) 
 

9.10 pm 

 This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair. 
  
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any 
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. 
  
Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting. 
 
 

 

 
Date:  Friday 22 June 2012 
 



  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Alexa Coates, Principal Constitutional Officer Tel: 020 
7525 7385 or email: alexa.coates@southwark.gov.uk  
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7385.  
 
 

 



 
 
 

1 

  

 
Item No.  

9 
Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
2 July 2012 

Meeting Name: 
Borough, Bankside and 
Walworth Community 
Council  

Report title: 
 

Borough, Bankside and Walworth Community 
Council Fund 2012/13 
 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Cathedrals, Chaucer, East Walworth, Faraday and 
Newington Wards 

From: 
 

Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement  

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 

1. For the community council to agree £29,065 Borough, Bankside and Walworth 
community council funding.  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
2. The Community Council Fund provides revenue grants of between £100 and 

£1,000 for community projects. Applications are considered by the borough's five 
community councils, which have a total of £122,000, for projects that will benefit 
the community.  

 
3. The Community Council Fund was first launched in 2004. It is intended to 

encourage small and ‘hard to reach’ groups to organise activities and events 
which would benefit their community. It is designed to promote the work of 
community councils and provide opportunities to engage with some marginalised 
communities. Over the years the scheme has become very popular amongst 
local communities with more than 250 applications being received on average in 
a typical round. The fund is targeted to build and improve community cohesion 
by creating opportunities for bringing different communities together in local 
activities.  

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Community impact statement 

 
4. The allocation of the Borough, Bankside and Walworth Community Council Fund 

will, in the main, affect the people living in the Borough, Bankside and Walworth 
Community Council area. However, in making the area a better place to live and 
improving life chances for local people, the Borough, Bankside and Walworth 
Community Council Fund activities will have an impact on the whole of 
Southwark.  

 
5. The Borough, Bankside and Walworth Community Council Fund aims to increase 

community participation and activity within the area and provide such groups with 
the support that they would have not been able to access otherwise.  

 
 

Agenda Item 9
1



 
 
 

2 

  

Resource implications 

6. The budget for the Borough, Bankside and Walworth Community Council Fund is 
£29,065 to be spent by the 31 March 2013.  

 
Legal/Financial implications 

7. The Localism Act 2011 gives councils a general power of competence whereby 
they have power to do anything that individuals generally may do.  This power 
can be used even if legislation already exists that allows a local authority to do 
the same thing. However the general power of competence does not enable a 
local authority to do anything which it was restricted or prevented from doing 
under that previous legislation. 

 
8. The Council can under the Act to provide funding to voluntary organisations but 

in exercising this power regard must be had to the Council’s sustainable 
community strategy. These grants, from the community fund, are from revenue 
budgets. 

 
9. The power to allocate community council funds by the community council is set 

out in part 3H of the constitution. The money can be granted to community 
projects ranging from cultural celebrations to providing equipment for local sports 
teams.  

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Cathedrals Ward Community Council Fund Applications Insert 

2012/13 
Appendix 2 Chaucer Ward Community Council Fund Applications Insert 

2012/13 
Appendix 3 East Walworth Ward Community Council Fund Applications Insert 

2012/13 
Appendix 4 Faraday Ward Community Council Fund Applications Insert 

2012/13 
Appendix 5 Newington Ward Community Council Fund Applications Insert 

2012/13 
Appendix 6 All wards and other Ward Community Council Fund Applications 

Insert 2012/13 
Appendix 7 Community Council Fund Information Sheet 2012/13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2



 
 
 

3 

  

AUDIT TRAIL 
 
Lead Officer Forid Ahmed, Neighbourhoods Coordinator 
Report Author Pauline Bonner, Neighbourhoods Coordinator 
Version Final 
Dated 20 June 2012 
Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Strategic Director of Communities, Law 
& Governance  

Yes Yes 

Finance Director No No 
List other officers here   
Executive Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 20 June 2012 
 
 

3



CATHEDRALS WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                         APPENDIX 1 
 

 1 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location 

Funding 
Requested [£] 

Cathedrals Actionplus 
Foundation 

Take Action 
Now 

We aim to deliver an African gala event targeting the local African 
community.  The event will focus on educating guests about HIV 
through highlighting the work of the ActionPlus foundation.    
The gala will offer food, drink, music and other forms of 
entertainment including outdoor games and a treasure hunt.   As 
well as the fun aspect the gala event will give us an opportunity to 
raise awareness about HIV and how it affects African communities 
in Southwark.  We will do this through providing guests with a 
welcome pack which will contain key information. 
 
We meet the 2012 values in the following ways; showing courage 
by addressing an issue which carries is taboo in African 
communities, our information will be based on excellence; we will 
promote respect for difference by promoting equality in the message 
we convey and will extend friendship to people who are not familiar 
with ActionPlus Foundation’s work. 
 

Christ Church 
27 Blackfriars 
Road London 
SE1 8NY  

£850 

Cathedrals Applegarth 
House TMC 

20 year 
Anniversary 
Event 

A small group of tenants decided would like to manage Applegarth 
House themselves; they had years of training to become one of the 
first Co-op's in Southwark. Through their courage and determination 
they have been going for 20 years. This event is to celebrate the 
20th anniversary and to pay tribute to the life of Doris Ottley who 
inspired everyone she met.  She was the treasurer for 20 years.  

The forecourt of 
Applegarth 
House  

£750 

4



CATHEDRALS WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                         APPENDIX 1 
 

 2 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location 

Funding 
Requested [£] 

Cathedrals Bankside 
Open Spaces 
Trust (BOST) 

Red Cross 
Garden - 
Winter and 
Spring events 

BOST holds regular community events at Red Cross Garden to 
bring the local community together in the spirit of equality, friendship 
and respect. These annual events bring people together from 
different backgrounds on an equal ground and foster understanding 
of differences and the taking care of the environment. 
 
The annual ‘Winter in the Park’ event proposed for December 2012 
acts as a seasonal and Christmas celebration. It is also an occasion 
to thank everyone who participated in the improvements of local 
parks over the years, bringing volunteers and park users of different 
backgrounds together.  
 
In spring 2013 during ‘Spring in the Park’, the neighbourhood comes 
together for a spring celebration, play and be creative together. It is 
also a celebration of plants and the environment. 
 

Red Cross 
Garden, 
Redcross Way, 
SE1 1HA,  

£942 

Cathedrals Bankside 
Open Spaces 
Trust (BOST) 
Marlborough 
steering 
Committee 

Pop Up mini 
Olympics 

The Marlborough Steering Committee with BOST will be running a 
community sports event taking place throughout July. With opening 
ceremony on 5th July The pop up Olympics. 
Sports taster sessions will be available for all members of the 
county aimed at local schools, local families and will demonstrate:  

• Fair play and respect: our coaches who lead the sessions 
will advise on good sportsmanship. People of different 
abilities will be participating. 

• Friendship: We will be bringing schools together to 
compete through sports and games. 

• Health and environment: By showing how this open space 
can change we are leading people into healthy activities. We 
will be promoting sport at all times. 

Marlborough 
Playground 
Union St SE1 

£1,000 

5



CATHEDRALS WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                         APPENDIX 1 
 

 3 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location 

Funding 
Requested [£] 

Cathedrals Bankside 
Residents 
Forum 

Setting up a 
network of 
voluntary 
working 
groups 

Bankside Residents Forum has been doing vital work in the local 
community for fifteen years, helping local residents to play their full 
part in the planning decisions that are transforming Bankside. Now, 
without the funding for a paid field-worker, we are setting up a 
network of volunteer working groups to sustain this work: Planning 
monitoring, Communication, Fundraising, and Resident 
Engagement. This will ensure that local residents continue to be 
provided with EXCELLENT advice on how to play their part in the 
planning process; BRF support will enable small local groups to 
generate the DETERMINATION and resilience to persevere in the 
often-daunting world of planning applications; and local people 
working together, sharing problems, ideas and solutions, will create 
FRIENDSHIP and community cohesion. A grant would help us 
through the coming year of organisational transition. 
 

Community 
Space, 18 
Great Guildford 
Street, SE1 
0FD 

£1,000 

Cathedrals Blackfriars 
Settlement 

Summer 
Activities 
Information 
Day 

We would like to organise a summer fun day for children, young 
people and their families from the local area; to raise awareness of 
the activities available in the area over the summer holidays. 
Activities to be included on the day: face painting, football 
competition, bouncy castle, arts & crafts, music and 
food/refreshments.  This day would be a good opportunity for us to 
meet more children and young people and identify those who may 
benefit from getting involved in our children and young people’s 
services.  We will invite other local service providers, to promote 
their summer activities and raise awareness of local service 
provision. 
Olympic aims: 
Equality: All children will have the opportunity to access services in 
their area. 
Friendship and respect: children from different parts of the area 
will be brought together to compete and enjoy the day, addressing 
issues around territory and boundaries. 

Geraldine Mary 
Harmsworth 
Sports Facility  

£1,000 

6



CATHEDRALS WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                         APPENDIX 1 
 

 4 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location 

Funding 
Requested [£] 

Cathedrals Colombo 
Centre 

Football In 
The 
Community 

A small group of tenants decided would like to manage Applegarth 
House themselves; they had years of training to become one of the 
first Co-op's in Southwark. Through their courage and determination 
they have been going for 20 years.  

Colombo 
Centre, SE1 
8DP  

£994.50 

Cathedrals Community 
Development 
and Training 
Organisation 

Young & Adult We are applying for £1000 from Community Council Fund to provide 
a fun day event for children and young people from 16-25years in 
Southwark community. The purpose of the event is to integrate, 
motivate and inspire children and young people to socialise and 
form a common relationship and friendship with each other.  The 
project activities are: 

• Jewellery  Making  
• Card Designing   
• Face Painting 
• Hair care and Beauty Manteca Skills (Braids, Plait and 

Make-up) 
 

The overall outcome will be: 
• It will bring the community together 
• It improve community social activities 
• It will help the community networking and give people the 

opportunity     to acquire a new skill.  
• It will help the children and young people to respect each 

other. 
• Improve their self confidence and determination to further 

training. 
 
 

St. Jude 
Community 
Association, St 
Georges Road, 
SE1 6EZ  

£995.50 

7



CATHEDRALS WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                         APPENDIX 1 
 

 5 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location 

Funding 
Requested [£] 

Cathedrals  Fragments 
International 
Ensemble 

Act 7 7 teams of Southwark young adults (three in each team), 7 Olympic 
themes, 7 movie scenes filmed in 7 hours. 7 professional actors and 
filmmakers will facilitate an once-in-a-lifetime opportunity for 21 
young adults to devise film and showcase a brilliant scene based 
around one of the Olympic themes, chosen at random. They will 
also choose one location and one prop for their team.  At the end of 
the day, the seven scenes will be showcased to family and friends 
and put on a special website and YouTube for everyone to enjoy 
and celebrate the young filmmakers and Olympic themes. 

In and around 
Friars House, 
Blackfriars 
Road 

£980 

Cathedrals Geraldine 
Mary 
Harmsworth  
Children's 
Playroom  

50th Year 
Celebrations 
and Olympic 
Games  

We are celebrating our 50th year this year and we will be holding a 
mini Olympic Games to be held over two week in the summer. We 
would like to combine the two with a big celebration entertainers, 
music and food. These events will bring together parents old and 
new and children from the local community. The games Include 
challenges for individual children, to enable them to achieve 
excellence and personal best also giving chances for parents/ 
children to work as partners from the planning to participation it will 
foster friendships, respect as working as part of a team. we would 
like to combine the celebration with a Olympic award ceremony 
where everyone would be presented with medals ribbons and 
trophies 

Geraldine Mary 
Harmsworth 
Park 

£950 8



CATHEDRALS WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                         APPENDIX 1 
 

 6 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location 

Funding 
Requested [£] 

Cathedrals Great Lakes 
African 
Women's 
Network 
[GLAWN] 

Community 
Heritage 
Festival 

GLAWN is organising a one-day Festival to celebrate the 
Community Heritage by the residents in the Bank Side. Community 
Heritage Festival is held once a year during the month of October to 
celebrate Black History Month. This project will be designed and 
organised by people of Black Asian and Minority Ethnic [BAME] 
communities who are residents in the Borough and Bankside to 
share different cultural experiences through performances by local 
entertainers, art, children's activities, youth sports and food. The 
project aims to promote greater understanding, tolerance and 
respect among the multicultural communities and the wider British 
Society. Local communities will have the opportunity to feature in 
community performances and to set up stalls of Arts and Crafts, 
variety of foods. The festival will include a short film program 
(including multicultural films) and multicultural cooking 
demonstrations. 
 

Better Bankside 
Ward, The 
Community 
Space,  Great 
Guildford 
Street,  London 
SE1 0TE 

£985 

Cathedrals Hayles 
Tenants and 
Resident 
Association 

Jubilee Street 
Celebration 

The opportunity to create a local street focused celebratory party as 
part of the National Celebrations is a chance to get to know our 
neighbours in a social capacity to allow friendships to be initiated 
and contacts made locally.  It would also enable the promotion of 
the work of the Elliott's Row, Hayles Buildings and Hayles Street 
Resident Association.  

Lamlash Street 
between Hayles 
Street and 
Elliot's Row  

£500 

9



CATHEDRALS WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                         APPENDIX 1 
 

 7 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location 

Funding 
Requested [£] 

Cathedrals  Media for All The London 
Youth News 
Network 

MEDIA FOR ALL was established 10 years ago, but we have now 
re-branded to Media 4 All in 2013 to provide video production 
training and work experience in the media industry, for 
disadvantaged young people in Southwark aged 16-25. The core 
team of media trainers have developed a special expertise in 
working with disadvantaged and disaffected young people 
Southwark.  We deliver media skills for employability and access to 
job opportunities through the close connections we have developed 
with major broadcasters, including the BBC, Channel 4 and the 
Community Channel, each maintained over a number of years. 
More recently we have extended our mission and specialist skills 
with a focus on providing opportunities for young people with 
disabilities, which we have delivered as the long term social 
enterprise partner of Leonard Cheshire Disability, alongside whom 
we have established the Ability Media Centre in Southwark. 
 

Ability Media 
Centre, 
Southwark 
Bridge Road 

£1,000 

Cathedrals  Parent Forum 
of Cathedral & 
St. Mary 
Overie Primary 

Cathedral 
Schools Mini 
Olympics 
2012 

Our school is planning to hold a mini Olympics with the hope of 
being able to encourage and inspire children from a physical and 
competitive fashion.  The children are very keen and excited to be 
planning Olympic style events in which they can compete in.  The 
ability to take part and inspire children to come forward to show their 
talent is a real achievement.  The children will play single and team 
led games sharing respect and commitment towards each other.  
The courage and excellence of an individual needs to brought to 
light which is what we hope to do within our mini Olympics event 

Cathedral 
School 
Playground 

£1,000 

10



CATHEDRALS WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                         APPENDIX 1 
 

 8 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location 

Funding 
Requested [£] 

Cathedrals Parents Forum 
Kids Gongfu 
Karate 

Karate 
sessions at 
Mint Street 

10 weeks of Gongfu Karate sessions to be held at Mint Street 
Adventure Playground on Saturdays from mid June, throughout the 
school summer holidays, over the Olympic period to the end of 
August.  As well as encouraging personal, social and emotional 
development by increasing self confidence.  The sessions meet 
many of the Olympic ideals teaching children respect, not only to 
one another, but to their parents, their schools and their teachers, 
and determination and excellence through learning and practising, 
during the lessons, the gongfu routines they need to perform to 
attain the award levels and belts. Teachers from TaiChi UK run the 
hugely popular sessions, which are organised by the parents of the 
children attending. 
 
 

Mint Street 
Adventure 
Playground, 
Southwark 
Bridge Road 

£1,000 

Cathedrals Perronet 
House Tenants 
and Residents 
Association 

Perronet 
House 
Paralympics 
Cleanup 

We're a newly established tenant and resident Association. Both the 
Perronet House community and its communal areas have been long 
neglected.  This event that will tackle both those issues which 
involves, residents spending the morning cleaning and decorating 
the communal areas.  In the afternoon we will celebrate our hard 
work with a party.  This meets almost all of the London 2012 values: 
 
Courage and determination: From an apathetic recent history is 
rising a growing group of brave residents determined to make 
Perronet House a better home.  
Respect and equality: In recognition of the block's special role with 
8 disabled flats and inspired by the Paralympic Games, the event 
will imbue respect for our disabled residents as well as encouraging 
respect for the block.  
Friendship: After a morning's hard work, we'll spend the afternoon 
celebrating our achievements with a party for everyone on the 
podium outside. 

erronet House 
communal 
areas 

£976 

11



CATHEDRALS WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                         APPENDIX 1 
 

 9 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location 

Funding 
Requested [£] 

Cathedrals Play scheme 
@ Friars 

National Play 
Day (London 
2012 Olympic 
theme) 

Last year we hosted a sponsored carnival to celebrate National Play 
day celebrating encouraging children to play outdoors. This year we 
intend to do the same but bigger and host a fun day based on the 
theme Olympics, the day will run as a big sports day event, 
hopefully with our contacts we can have youth organisations go 
head to head. This will be a good opportunity for everyone in 
Southwark under the childcare sector to come together as one, to 
promote what there organisations have planned throughout the 
summer. 
 
Everyone will be crowned a winner on this day. We will be issuing 
certificates, hosting games; Wii sports competitions, performances 
from dance acts, raffles, crafts, music it will be a fun day to 
celebrate.   The three values which are: 
  
Courage: To take part.  
Excellence: Providing a good day. 
Determination: In what we aim and stand for.  
Equality:  Open to all. 
Friendship: on the day. 
Inspiration: coming from Southwark and living here all my life, from  

Friars Primary 
School / Local 
adventure 
playground 

£1,000 

12



CATHEDRALS WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                         APPENDIX 1 
 

 10 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location 

Funding 
Requested [£] 

Cathedrals Southwark 
Cathedral 

Celebrating 
Volunteering 

The aim is to celebrate the work of the Cathedral’s 450 volunteers; 
to recognise their contribution to the local community and the 
Cathedral; and to inspire more people to volunteer.    
 
The Cathedral is promoting Excellence in Volunteering as part of its 
new commitment to the London Volunteer Management Charter.  
Cathedral volunteers support the community through fundraising 
and co-hosting the Robes winter night shelter project and visiting 
residents at Lucy Brown House – showing Friendship and Respect. 
They provide a welcome to Cathedral visitors as guides, welcomers, 
day chaplains etc. 
 
The project is to build a festive display for the Patronal Festival – 
based on a plan of the cathedral – to show the scale and value of 
volunteering effort.  It will include charts summarising the cash value 
of the volunteering and showcase the wide range of volunteering 
opportunities.  The scale and cash value of the volunteering teams 
will be represented as columns (candles).  
 

Southwark 
Cathedral  

£930 

13



CATHEDRALS WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                         APPENDIX 1 
 

 11 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location 

Funding 
Requested [£] 

Cathedrals Southwark 
Salvation Army 

Olympic 
Celebration 
Week - Youth 
Days Out 

In July our community and youth teams will work together, along 
with volunteers from Brazil, to deliver an Olympic Celebration Week 
– launching with a street festival/showing the opening ceremony 
(organised in partnership with our neighbours). As well as other in-
house/street activities throughout the week, we would love to 
organise 3 youth days out which will explore different aspects of the 
Olympic Values.  
The youth club have brain-stormed trips that both appeal to the local 
young people and easily integrate games/discussions/activities 
around the Values. Each day will include a sport that is accessible 
to all (including beginners) and will have two breaks – the first will 
include games and presentations on friendship, excellence, respect, 
inspiration, determination, courage & equality. The second break 
will give young people an opportunity to discuss and reflect on their 
experience of these values in action and the importance of them in 
all areas of their lives. 
 

Southwark 
Salvation Army 
Centre 

£997 

Cathedrals The Gym @ 
The Bridge 

Teens @ The 
Bridge 

Various activities/workshops Mondays, Wednesday & Fridays for 
teenage girls. The duration of each session is up to 90 minutes, 
each activity designed to inspire youngster to try new health & 
fitness activities whilst seeing, feeling & learning about the benefits 
of exercise. Youngsters will encourage one another though working 
as a team or an individual this will build bonds & friendships and 
help increase self confidence. 

 £795 

 

14



CHAUCER COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                            APPENDIX 2 

 1 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location Funding 
Requested [£] 

Chaucer 
Ward 

Amader 
Bhobishot 

Health 
Awareness 
Event 

Many Bengali people neither speak nor read English creating 
barriers to accessing main stream services. Cultural issues 
such as forced marriages, intergenerational family conflicts 
can affect people's physical and mental health.  
 
This event will provide a platform for them to have equal 
access to health services. This event will encouraged 
Bengali residents to seek referrals directly with local health 
agencies. This will be a friendly and uplifting event, sharing 
views, experiences and being inspired to get involved.  
Common health concerns for the Bengali community are 
diabetes, asthma, eczema, heart conditions, obesity, 
smoking and mental health issues.  
 
The workshops will include: 

• Health MOTs [Blood Pressure; Diabetic tests; HDL 
Cholesterol, IGT, BMI] etc. 

• Diet and Nutrition [advice about making home 
cooking tasty /healthy for all] 

• Complementary therapies - Indian Head Massage, 
Reflexology Henna Painting etc. 

• Introduction 

Rockingham 
Community Centre  

£1,000 

15



CHAUCER COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                            APPENDIX 2 

 2 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location Funding 
Requested [£] 

Chaucer 
Ward 

Bermondsey 
Street Area 
Partnership 

Bermondsey 
Street Festival 

It is a festival for celebrating creativity in the area of 
Bermondsey. It develops community spirit engendering 
friendship, respect and cooperation. 

Bermondsey 
Street, Tanner 
street park, 
Magdalene Church 
and churchyard 
and Bermondsey 
square - grange 
and Chaucer wards 

£1,000 

Chaucer 
Ward 

County Arts 
Limited 

County Street 
Urban Garden 
Open day 

County Street Urban Garden Open Day is mini-street festival 
which is a part of Southwark’s Cultural Olympic project. Our 
event incorporate a wide range of activities suitable both for 
adults and children to promote Olympic and Paralympic 
values which include:  

• Friendship and Equality: the launch of our Urban 
Garden and “Mini Food Market. 

• Dotjpg Prize: an international open submission 
visual art exhibition (Cul de Sac Gallery) and Live 
music  performances.  

• Courage and Determination: Marital Arts Show, 
Capoeira Maculele Group and Hare and hounds Art 
Workshops. Will promote courage and determination 
among young members of our community. 

 

Cul de Sac Gallery, 
County Street 

£1,000 

16



CHAUCER COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                            APPENDIX 2 

 3 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location Funding 
Requested [£] 

Chaucer 
Ward 

David Idowu 
Foundation 

Peace Day The David Idowu foundation, hold an annual awareness 
campaign which is attended by people of all ages and other 
local voluntary organisations who are engaged in working 
with young people and their families. The day’s event allows 
us to celebrate the majority of young people who are 
engaged in positive activities in the area by giving them a 
platform to perform. On the day there is a football 
tournament which has partcipants from the entire borough 
which promotes respect for one another and excellence as 
they strive to be the winning team. In doing so, they act as 
positive role models and inspiration to others. The winner of 
the Piece for Peace competition will also perfom their piece 
and receive their prize which, will promote excellence and 
friendships. Overall the Peace day presents an opportunity 
for the neighbourhood to come together thereby increasing 
interaction, building friendships and helping to prevent anti-
social behaviours which can eventually lead to crime.  
 
 

Tabard Gardens 
Park 

£1,000 

Chaucer 
Ward 

Decima Street 
T&RA 

5th Annual 
Decima Street 
TRA Festival 

This is the fifth year of the annual tenants and resident 
association (T&RA) festival and fun day which is a free entry 
event, open to everyone living within the vicinity of Decima 
Street T&RA. It brings everyone together as one community 
in friendship and trust irrespective of their colour, race and 
gender. Activities lined up for the day includes a table tennis 
competition, sack race competition, egg and spoon 
competition, talent show competition, all of which are geared 
to the three values of the London 2012 Olympic and 
Paralympic values which are Determination, Friendship and 

Long Lane Park £1,000 

17



CHAUCER COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                            APPENDIX 2 

 4 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location Funding 
Requested [£] 

Equality. 

Chaucer 
Ward 

Maculele 
Capoeira UK 

Capoeira For 
A Better Life 

We have developed a new project using the arts as the 
vehicle of propagation and the inspiration for young people.  
Supporting young people to develop their skills through the 
arts,  Afro-Brazilian dance, music and Capoeira. The young 
people will get the courage and determination to re-integrate 
in their communities, and have the chance to get a better 
future. 
The project Capoeira for a Better life is aimed to young 
people aged 13 to 25 and is based on equality, giving the 
same chances to young people from different backgrounds 
and situations. 
 
 

Maculele Capoeira 
Academy. 65 
County Street. 
London SE1 4AD  

£1,000 

Chaucer 
Ward 

Mental Fight 
Club 

Dragon Cafe  The Dragon Cafe is Mental Fight Club's latest creative 
endeavour that will run from Oct 2012 - Sept 2013 in the 
crypt of St George the Martyr Church.   We are seeking 
funding now specifically for the activity leaders in our 
opening month of October 2012. These experienced group 
leaders will use the creative arts to explore people's 
experience of the onset of mental illness. Activities to include 
workshops in poetry, drama, photography, drawing and 
creative writing. Also to include a special arts awareness 
team session for local mental health professionals. 
Courage: The core values of Mental Fight Club in general 
and the Dragon Cafe in particular, focus on the idea of 
‘mental fight’ and encourage all participants to connect with 
their inner resilience to overcome their difficulties and remain 

The Dragon Café in 
the Crypt at St. 
George the Martyr 
Church Borough 
High Street London 
SE1 1JD 

£1,000 

18



CHAUCER COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                            APPENDIX 2 

 5 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location Funding 
Requested [£] 

engaged, proactive and positive. 
Friendship: The Dragon Cafe seeks to bring together 
diverse members of the local community to share 
experiences of mental illness, recovery and well-being.  
Breaking down taboos to foster  

Chaucer 
Ward 

Rockingham 
Community 
TRA 

DIY Craft 
Exhibition 
Show 

Members of the community from age 10 years and 50 years 
produce one DIY (art& craft) each. The individuals would be 
taught and supervised on the handy work of their choice for 3 
Saturdays by mentors. All will then exhibite  their work and 
be graded at a the Rockingham Community Fair. The DIY 
products made must demonstrate the following standard : 

• Inspiration 
• Determination 
• Courage 
• Excellence. 
 

Rockingham 
community Hall 

£1,000 

Chaucer 
Ward 

Rockingham 
Estate Play 
Association 

Rockingham 
Estate Play 
Association 

Our aim is to hold a one day event to celebrate the Queens 
Jubilee and Rockingham Estate Play Association (REPA) 40 
anniversary on 8th June 2012. The themes of the day are to 
promote Respect, Equality and Friendship and how that is 
reflected in the diversity of British culture today.  Highlighting, 
how the make-up of Britain’s culture has changed 
dramatically over the last 60 years. There will be food music 
and games reflecting both traditional and non traditional 
British culture on the day. We also will be using this event to 
partner with other local organisations such as Blackfriars 
settlement, Faces in Focus and Brook to promote their 
services and dispense information to the local community. 

Rockingham Estate 
Play Association, 
10 Dickens Square, 

£1,000 

19



CHAUCER COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                            APPENDIX 2 

 6 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location Funding 
Requested [£] 

Chaucer 
Ward 

St. George Iin 
Southwark 
Festival 

2013 St. 
George in 
Southwark 
Festival 

Equallity: The Festival will involve dance, poetry and song 
from a range of local communities - English, Hispanic, 
Turkish, Ethiopian, Somalian - for adults and children.  It will 
be promoted intensively to the local communities, rich and 
poor, old and young, new to the area and long-standing, as 
well as the areas visitors, workers and tourists. 
 
Courage: The story of St George and the Dragon is 
intrinsically one of courage in adversity.  The story will be 
performed in various venues around the locality by the local 
mystery players, The Lion's Part.  The Festival will celebrate 
this story by inviting personal accounts and anecdotes of 
situations and personal experiences which have required 
courage to get through and overcome. 
 
Inspiration:  Tales of overcoming adversity almost inevitably 
move and inspire the human heart.   All the Festival's 
weekend activities will seek to engage and inspire its 
audiences.  The Dragon Cafe, in the crypt of St George the 
Martyr, will provide a focus for performances, seminars, 
creative workshops, exhibitions and general merriment, all of 
which will seek to draw on the inspiration of St George and 
spark the imagination and sense of belonging in all those 
that take part. 
 

Main base will be 
St George the 
Martyr Church, 

£1,000 

20



CHAUCER COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                            APPENDIX 2 

 7 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location Funding 
Requested [£] 

Chaucer 
Ward 

Tabard After 
School Project  

Tabard After 
School Project  

As a charity providing childcare service within our 
community, we are very much part of the community. Current 
government cuts have left us in a vulnerable position of 
seeking external funding to enable us to become more 
sustainable. During the Olympics we aim to teach the 
children about the different nationalities involved and taking 
part. Resources bought would allow children to express 
themselves through art. 
 

1 Decima St, 
London SE1 4QR 

£1,000 

Chaucer 
Ward 

Tabard 
Gardens 
(Central) T&RA 

Tabard Fun 
Day 

Tabard Gardens Central Fun Day is a free event in the 
community hall to celebrate the London 2012 Olympic and 
Paralympic Games.  The aim is to stimulate a sense of 
community for the estate, in which everyone will have the 
opportunity to take part. 
The day will have a variety of exciting activities such as face 
painting, games, bingo and lots more for everybody to get 
involved in.  Also to provide information of interest to local 
tenants and residents. Through the activities on the day, 
residents will understand each other despite any difference. 
 

Tabard Community 
Hall  

£600 

Chaucer 
Ward 

Tabard 
Gardens 
(North) T&RA 

Tabard Steam 
Train Trip 

 We would organise a coach trip to Tenterden in in Kent. 
There we would board a stream train of the Kent and East 
Sussex Railway for a trip to Bodiam in East Sussex, that has 
an historic castle nearby. The railway was close by British 
Railways in 1970, but reopened as a heritage steam railway 
soon after due to the hard work and determination of 
volunteers. Bodiam Castle was built in the 14th Century but 
became a ruin. Restoration work began in the 19th Century 
and the excellence of the work is recognised by the castle 

Tenterden in Kent 
and Bodiam, East 
Sussex 

£969 

21



CHAUCER COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                            APPENDIX 2 

 8 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location Funding 
Requested [£] 

being a Grade 1 listed building and a Scheduled Monument. 
The trip would encourage friendship and equality on the 
Tabard Gardens Estate, and hopefully people would be 
inspired by a trip through a beautiful, picturesque 
countryside. The cost of the train trip and admission to the 
castle would be included. 
 

Chaucer 
Ward 

Tabard 
Gardens 
(South) TRA 

Seaside Trip The planned activity will be a coach trip to the beach in 
Broadstairs. This will provide the prefect opportunity for 
tenants from all backgrounds, ages and races, to meet and 
form new “friendships”, in the process, understanding each 
other despite any differences. Our expectations are that 
through these friendships, "respect" will naturally be formed.   
For some members of our community, meeting new people 
is difficult. We hope that the trip will give them the "courage" 
to share some information about themselves, to the group 
through our meet and greet games that are planned for the 
coach journey. 
 

Broadstairs £650 

22



CHAUCER COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                            APPENDIX 2 

 9 

CC area Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location Funding 
Requested [£] 

Chaucer 
Ward 

Trinity 
Newington 
Residents' 
Association 
(TNRA) 

Yogalympics After a very successful 'Open Space Yoga' event last 
summer, funded by United St Saviours, (we taught yoga to 
around 60 people, aged 2 - 65, in gardens in north 
Southwark over 6 weekends). This year we want to 
concentrate our efforts into one day's celebration of the body 
in motion. The event will be advertised locally and open to 
all.  There will be 3 yoga teachers and we offer yoga in 2 x 3 
hour blocks, with a light snack for lunch. In the evening we 
will continue the celebration with a 'bring your own' party. All 
those attending the day course will receive a complimentary 
refreshment.  We will offer the yoga and exercises to an 
appropriate level for participants. We will be able to offer a 
sitting yoga for the infirm. The main purpose is to get people 
exercising in the open air and enjoying their bodies. The 
format of the day will be fun; we will offer prizes and decorate 
the garden. 
The event will meet at least three of the London 2012 etc 
values: 
equality: open to all, activity tailored to all, according 

Trinity Church 
Square garden, 
SE1, in Chaucer 
Ward 

£1,000 

 

23



EAST WALWORTH  COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                             APPENDIX 3 
 

 1 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location: 

how much 
requested [£] 

East 
Walworth 

Bruk Out 
Community 
Dance 
Programme 

Summer of 
Dance 

We propose to put on two sessions per week (over 6 weeks) of Street 
dance and Zumba for all Aylesbury residents. The street dance will be 
aimed at young people from 8-21 year olds, this will be taught by 
professionals trained at INSPIRING the young people and encourage 
them to achieve their goals through dance as an outlet for expression.  
 
The Zumba fitness (that has proven to be very successful at engaging 
older residents) will be aimed at the older Aylesbury residents from 18 
and above- this aims to get older people back into fitness through 
meeting new FRIENDS and getting fit.  Both projects will end in a 
display at the opening of Burgess park on 2nd September, celebrating 
the diversity of delivery on the estate and RESPECT between the old 
and young residents and to showcase dance is accessible and 
enjoyable for everyone. 
 

2inspire 
Aylesbury 
estate 

£1,000 

East 
Walworth 

Burgess 
Sports 

Summer of 
Sport 

A free summer holiday multi-sport camp led by a group of local clubs 
and based in Burgess Park in association with Southwark Council 
sports department.   4 weeks of sport for the young people, 
encouraging them to meet people from different communities.  

Burgess Park 
Community 
Sports 
Ground, 
Cobourg 
Road.   

£800 

24



EAST WALWORTH  COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                             APPENDIX 3 
 

 2 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location: 

how much 
requested [£] 

East 
Walworth 

Citizens for 
Change 

Entrepreneur 
Business 
Skills 
Training 

C4C proposes to run a 6 week business start up training course for 
people who are unemployed and want to start their own business.  The 
aim of the course is to explore business ideas, identify skills, 
knowledge, abilities and experiences. Create a business plan and 
showcase idea.   
 
The course will teach participants the basic concepts about Enterprise 
and Starting a small business.  Participants will have the opportunity to 
showcase their talent and skills to peers and local community at the 
graduation ceremony at the end of the course.  Participants will also be 
offer business coaching and mentoring for 6 weeks after they have 
completed the course and opportunity to win business start up 
package. 
 
The Business Skills Training Course will inspire and awaken the 
Entrepreneur in them. Participants will have the courage to take the 
first step to turning their idea into your dream business.  Equality our 
programme is open to all budding Entrepreneurs 19 and over in the 
local community who want to start a business  

Browning 
Street Hall 

£1,000 

25



EAST WALWORTH  COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                             APPENDIX 3 
 

 3 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location: 

how much 
requested [£] 

East 
Walworth 

Clara Mosha Fitness 
Choices 
Mum’s Club 

Mum’s Club was a regular fitness class based in Walworth where local 
mums would attend 3 exercise classes per week.  Originally started in 
October 2011 it closed down in April 2012 due to lack of funds.  
Despite having a good turn out to begin with, numbers dwindled as 
members were young single mums on benefits and were unable to 
afford the classes.   
 
The planned activity is to reinstate this club for 3 months.  In order for 
the club to continue a little longer I propose to change the format from 3 
classes per week to 2 classes per week.  Apart from the exercise 
classes members will get nutrition advice and coaching which will help 
them manage their eating giving them the courage and determination 
to make a difference in their own lives and their children’s.  The project 
aims to introduce mums to a whole new way of eating healthily and 
keeping active.  The benefits of this project are huge as the club will 
ensure that a new generation of children learning to eat healthily and 
keep active through their mum’s. 

Darwin Court, 
1 Crawl Row, 
Walworth, 
London SE17 
1AD  

£960 

East 
Walworth 

Creative 
Innovation 

Blog creation 
workshop 

We seek funding to enable us to run 2 one day blog creation 
workshops. This will address issues of social isolation in Walworth 
while also encouraging computer literacy and providing participants 
with an opportunity to meet and network with others from the local 
community. Thus promoting the Olympic values of excellence, 
friendship and inspiration. 

17 Brandon 
Street, 
Walworth  

£828 

26



EAST WALWORTH  COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                             APPENDIX 3 
 

 4 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location: 

how much 
requested [£] 

East 
Walworth 

Dorothy 
Gbagonah 

'Sparkle' by 
Rouge 
Kitchen 

Sparkle uses (and is set to use) baking and cake decorating to effect 
positive social change.  
 
We will teach baking, run cake events, and train different groups of 
people such as residents in refuge, young adults in shelter, just to 
mention a few and for those who are empowered through our projects 
and express interest, how to set up and run home baking businesses. 
Additionally, we will spend a significant percentage of our time 
volunteering to build in our participants, skills that will gradually build 
strength of mind, inspire, empower, and encourage individual value and 
self-esteem. 

East 
Walworth 
area 

£12,500 

27



EAST WALWORTH  COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                             APPENDIX 3 
 

 5 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location: 

how much 
requested [£] 

East 
Walworth 

Friends of 
Surrey 
Square Park 
(FoSSP) 

Fun Day 
Photo 
Competition 

The project involves running a photographic competition with prizes 
and a stall showing the work of FoSSP at the annual Fun day in Surrey 
Square Park.  The stall will display the winning photographs and 
FoSSP activities and plans. 
 
Equality & Friendship: The themes for the competition will be to 
capture moments of equality and friendship engendered by the park 
use. The competition will foster in the mind of the participants the 
positive idea of a mixed, diverse and ethnically rich community living 
harmoniously around the local park. The communion of the users and 
the common theme of a need for a green space bring the community 
together in collaboration and equality. 
 
Inspiration: The project will highlight the activity of FoSSP and what 
has been achieved by individuals' dedication over the years in 
transforming a derelict corner plagued by violence and anti-social 
behaviour into a much needed and essential amenity. 
 

Surrey 
Square Park, 
Walworth 

£1,000 

28



EAST WALWORTH  COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                             APPENDIX 3 
 

 6 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location: 

how much 
requested [£] 

East 
Walworth 

NEON-New 
Elephant 
Open 
Network 

The Weaving 
Den 

We shall deliver 3 'weaving Den' workshops to local southwark schools. 
Using waste materials we will work with youngsters to create 
something artistic. 
 
The workshop will enable them to learn more about the materials 
they're using and how knowledge of recycling can benefit themselves, 
their families and the wider community, creating an awareness of the 
value of what we throw away in a wasteful city.  
 
We hope to stimulate a sense of working constructively together whilst 
encouraging their imaginations. We also aim to stage a live arts event 
in a local park highlighting and focusing on environmental issues such 
as recycling and renewable energies. The youngsters will get the 
chance to show the recycled art work created in the w/shops. We hope 
to strengthen the wider community's sense of respect, friendship, 
inspiration for each other with the determination of a grassroots arts 
organisation with 11years of committed local activity. 
 

Walworth 
schools (St 
Peter's 
Primary 
School, 
Browning 
School, 
Victory 
School) 

£900 

29



EAST WALWORTH  COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                             APPENDIX 3 
 

 7 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location: 

how much 
requested [£] 

East 
Walworth 

Mission Of 
Joy To Africa 
(Mojta) 

Project WLM 
(We Love 
Music) 

Twice a week for three months, five hours free adult studio sessions 
will be held at King Zion's studio. 
 
Teaching the participants thing they may or may not know such as: 

• Recording techniques 
• Vocal training  
• Giving the valuable music tips 
• Recording there own tracks     

 
This will give them an opportunity to get out there and make good 
music with different people, making friends and also learning from one 
another. Inspiring and encourage them, giving them that confident 
boost to pursue there dreams no matter the ages. 

King Zion 
studios, 14 
Brandon 
Street 
London SE17 
1NA   

£1,000 

East 
Walworth 

Peckham 
Pride 
Basketball 
Club 

Summer 
Basketball 
Camp 

The main aim is to enable 30 children and young people (each day) to 
participate in series of focussed sporting activity which will improve 
their self esteem and life styles choices. We will run a mobile Summer 
Basketball Camp for children and young people across the borough 
spending 4 days per ward.  
 
The scheme will focus on developing basketball skills and will be based 
on the all 7 Olympic and Paralympics Values both on and off the court. 
As an Olympic torch bearer, Sterling will be using his personal 
experiences to show the participants how to use the values in even in 
the most challenging circumstances 

Walworth 
Academy 

£1,000 

30



EAST WALWORTH  COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                             APPENDIX 3 
 

 8 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location: 

how much 
requested [£] 

East 
Walworth 

Rodney 
Road 
Tennant & 
Resident 
Association 

Rodney Road 
Olympics 
Crew 

Project description funds towards hosting a Walworth N’Hood Summer 
Mini Sports Olympics Festival tournament in: 

• Volleyball, 
• Netball,  
• Football &Table Tennis. 

  
Athletic Superstar of 100 & 800 meters held at Rodney Road Grass 
area, Browning Street Gage, Fusion Leisure Centre & Burgess Park 
outdoor Sports Gym. 
  
The project is aimed at local residents from the Walworth SE17 area 
both young adults & young people. 
  
 

Rodney Road £1,000 

31



EAST WALWORTH  COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                             APPENDIX 3 
 

 9 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location: 

how much 
requested [£] 

East 
Walworth 

Southwark 
Cyprus 
Turkish 
Association 

Youth Project This project will be for young people under 19 years of age. The 
funding will be used to develop a football team by providing weekly 
training and competitive matches. The project will meet the Olympic 
themes as follows: 
 
Excellence: through training the young people will learn more about 
football in a structured environment and will take part in a league which 
will develop them over time. 
Respect: for young men to value each other by developing team 
working skills. Also to make them aware of positive life choices rather 
than negative examples such as drug dealing and street crime. 
Determination: For the young people learn and develop self 
confidence and self worth. 
 
This will bring peace and tranquillity, in the Southwark area. 
 

Burgess Park  £1,000 

East 
Walworth 

Somali Youth 
Action Forum 

Summer 
Sports for 
SOYAF 

14 week football training programme for young people, led by 
volunteers 
 
Excellence: Our project will bring together young people to develop 
football skills and all round fitness  
Respect: Young people will have the opportunity to channel their 
energy towards positive activity in a disciplined environment learning to 
respect each other   
Friendship: They will build friendships and as supportive local 
community network 
 

Burgess Park 
Community 
Sports 
Ground 

£999.93 

32



EAST WALWORTH  COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                             APPENDIX 3 
 

 10 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project 
location: 

how much 
requested [£] 

East 
Walworth 

Southwark 
Day Centre 
for Asylum 
Seekers 

Clients' Day 
Trip 

We would like to organise a day trip for a group of clients of the Day 
Centre, to hire a coach and spend the day at the seaside. (Many of our 
clients have no financial support and so have very limited access to 
food and accommodation. Some are destitute. Hence such an activity 
would be far beyond their usual means.) We believe that this would 
meet the Olympic/Paralympics values of equality, friendship and 
respect. 

Crossway 
Day Centre, 
New Kent 
Road and 
seaside 
location 

£700 

East 
Walworth 

Surrey 
Square After 
School Club 

Summer play 
scheme 
Family Sports 
Day 

During the summer play scheme we hold a sports day in the local park, 
This year we are combining sports activities with the Olympic theme. 
Our users are from many counties/heritage and it would be fun to 
compete with one another -children and their parents/family members 
making our fun community day 
 
Activities include; Basketball, mini marathon, football, curling and a 
relay race hoola hoop challenge egg and spoon race, scooter race and 
fun activity pack. 
 

Surrey 
Square 
School/ 
Burgess Park  

£1,000 

 
 

33



FARADAY WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                APPENDIX 4 
 

 1 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Faraday Art in the 
Park 

Curious 
Parade 

Curious Parade is a theatrical parade of wonderful curiosities that will 
pedal into town to celebrate Burgess park’s re-opening on both the 
21st July and 2nd September 2012. Artist collective ‘Art in the Park’ 
will make ‘has-been’ bikes into magical machines with a folk art 
aesthetic.  After the parade they will coral into a Curious Fayre.   
Southwark locals will be invited to join in the making via an open day, 
a community group INSET and the pimp my wheels workshops on the 
parade days.  
 
Residents and local community groups will also be invited to join the 
Curious (cycle) Parade along a ‘green route’ through Burgess Park. 
The Fayre will be filmed & documented online. Word will spread from 
the grassroots up. Bringing local people together to meet and make 
friends, spread fun, inspire curiosity through excellent art, promote 
sustainability, health and wellbeing. 
 
Olympic Values:  

• Excellence 
• Inspiration 
• Friendship  

 

Burgess Park cycle 
route. Outside & inside 
Art in the Park in 
Chumleigh Gardens, 
SE5 0RJ.  

£1,000 

34



FARADAY WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                APPENDIX 4 
 

 2 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Faraday Aylesbury 
Academic 
Grassroots 
(AAG) 

Financial 
Literacy 
Promotion 

AAG plans to deliver four 2-hour sessions of a Financial-Literacy 
Promotion Programme (FLPP). This will engage students with various 
cognitive abilities and learning styles; combining educational games, 
videos, activities and multimedia learning modules, which will entice 
the students to get involved.  AAG has more than 200 students aged 
8 to 16 years from diverse backgrounds and this will bring at least 20 
of the 13+ students together to learn skills that will enable them to 
operate on an equal footing.  The Real Money Experience will give the 
students hands-on experience.  

Inspire, St Peters' 
Church Walworth 

£1,000 

Faraday Clara 
Mosha 

Fitness 
Choices 
Community 
Health & 
Fitness 
Project 

The proposed activity is aimed at educating and inspiring the local 
community about healthy eating and exercise into their lifestyles. The 
project aims to target women from low income earning households, 
ethnic minority back ground, young and single mums. I believe these 
groups are ones that do not have the funds or education on how to 
incorporate a healthy lifestyle therefore the project will aim to tackle 
this challenge giving user the courage and determination to make a 
difference in their lives. The proposal is to offer a series of 12 exercise 
classes for participants to take part, a nutrition seminar/talk and 
healthy living take away literature.  The benefits include participants 
being able to build friendships based on shared goals, respect, and 
determination to  kick start their own exercise regime and knowledge 
to make better and cost effective nutritional choices. 
 

1st Place Children & 
Parents Centre, 
Chumleigh Gardens, 
Burgess Park 

£1,000 

35



FARADAY WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                APPENDIX 4 
 

 3 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Faraday CoolTan 
Arts  

CoolTan Arts 
Largactyl 
Shuffle 
Senior 

A wellbeing older person's community walking event - a companion to 
The Largactyl Shuffle Junior in Bermondsey.  An inclusive project 
introducing older people to gentle physical activity, whilst learning 
about their local community, and giving an opportunity to socialise.  A 
project for older people (60+) with physical and mental disabilities, 
visual and hearing impairment, based at Stones End Centre, 
Walworth.  This project meets the following London 2012 Olympic and 
Paralympics values: 
 

• Courage: isolation is a common factor in the life of an elderly 
individual. Making friends: and talking to your neighbours can 
take courage. 

• Determination: in taking that step to get up, go out and join in. 
• Equality: equal status in participation in physical activity to all.  
 

Around the streets and 
green spaces of 
Walworth - near to 
Stones End Centre, 
Walworth. 

£1,000 

Faraday Divine 
Rescue 

Divine 
Rescue 

Divine Rescue intends to hold a one day event/work shop that will 
cover awareness about homelessness, substance misuse.  We aim to 
offer solution, to encourage, inspirations and respect for people who 
are affected to seek help and support to their issues.   Divine Rescue 
is the only project addressing these issues in the Aylesbury area.  
This event will give a voice to the immediate community. It will also 
offer impartial advices on where locals can go to access appropriate 
services: 

• Entering the housing system. 
• Access Health services they otherwise would not have access 

to or aware of Detox referrals. 
 

This event will also promote stronger communities, with dignity to all 
concerned.  We will work in partnership with the Council, Anti-Social 
Behaviour unit, Safer Neighbourhood Team.   

Thurlow Lodge 
Community Hall, SE17 
2US 

£1,000 

36



FARADAY WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                APPENDIX 4 
 

 4 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Faraday Friends of 
Burgess 
Park 
(FOBP) 

Housing for 
Wildlife, Built 
By Children. 

Working with children and their parents from 3 different sports clubs 
we want to build houses for solitary bees and bird nest boxes in the 
park. 
 
Values: 
Respecting the wildlife in the park.  
Respect younger and older people working together on a project. 
Building friendships with people from different groups.  
Determination and excellence working on a project from start to 
finish will show determination and the finished houses will be of high 
quality - excellence. 

Burgess Park £435 

Faraday Friends Of 
Burgess 
Park 
(FOBP) 

Wild Burgess Friends Of Burgess Park (FOBP) bid, links young people with older 
people (respect) and gets them working together (friendship), to work 
on enhancing the environment with practical projects (bird boxes, 
willow living seats, habitat for wildlife), which requires developing new 
skills (excellence, determination). 

Burgess Park 
Chumleigh Gardens 

£430 

37



FARADAY WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                APPENDIX 4 
 

 5 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Faraday Gateway 
Tenants & 
Residential 
Association 
(T&RA) 

Olympic and 
Fun Day 
Celebrations 

The Gateway TRA fun day seeks to show values of:- 
Equality: by involving everyone and allowing them to demonstrate 
their own culture, class and ability on the day via food, dress, music 
and activity. 
Friendship: new ones are made and old ones re-established, games 
are played to encourage people getting to know new residents of the 
estate/local area. 
Respect: is formed from the friendships and realisation that difference 
brings variety and learning of new things and promotes inclusiveness.  
An appreciation of others is gained. 
Courage: is demonstrated when people reach out to others not 
known to them and join in activities/food/music new to them 
regardless of their ability. 
Excellence: will be demonstrated in the awards given out on the day 
for those who have come first in activities of the day. 
Inspiration: Seeing and working with others gives inspiration to 
continue to do what it takes to bring people together as often as 
possible. 
 

Gateway Estate  £1,000 

38



FARADAY WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                APPENDIX 4 
 

 6 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Faraday Golden 
Hope 

Golden 
Dancing club 

Our project is to set up a dance club for long term unemployed 
women from our local community and provide opportunity that will 
help them to socialise, fully participate and be part of London 2012 
Para Olympic.  
 
The beneficiaries will learn different multicultural dance styles which 
will improve their physical and mental health.  Being together and 
having fun, those disadvantaged women will have opportunity to build 
up a network of new friends.   
 
The project will break barriers and create friendship between women 
from different background living in Southwark generally and 
particularly at Walworth.  The aim of the  project is also  to ensure  the 
participants that our service of provision are accessible to all ethnic 
groups and be aware of cultural values and background of all those 
we are supporting.  
 
Finally, the project is dance contest that will encourage creativity and 
excellence.  An award will be given at the end of the sessions to a 
winner, we think that will be a source of emulation and excel. 

Thurlow Lodge 
community hall 

£850 

39



FARADAY WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                APPENDIX 4 
 

 7 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Faraday Holistic 
Well 
Women 

Your Health 
is Your 
Wealth 

Health is one of our greatest assets. Your Health is your Wealth is 
mainly targeted, however not exclusively at women from the Black 
Minority Ethnicity (BME) and Asian community.  The objective of the 
planned event is to promote a well balanced healthy lifestyle 
incorporating healthy eating, stress management and promoting 
positive image. A look good, feel good way of life.   
 
We will be working with other local groups and services such as IAPT 
and HIV awareness and other business professional and therapists, 
The whole program is intended to be holistic as offerings will cover a 
healthy lunch, cooking healthily on a budget; beauty treatments and 
workshops and discussions sessions on stress management, 
demonstration of preparing a healthy meal and social networking. 
Activities such as Zumba and mini workouts will be offered. By the 
end of the program it is destined that with the promotion of networking 
among attendees, inspiration would evolve through sharing of 
information and personal experience. 

Cambridge House 
Camberwell  

£1,000 

Faraday Sickle Cell 
And Young 
Stroke 
Survivors 

Its In The 
Blood Info 
Day. 

Its In The Blood project is a community based project that focuses on 
the need and importance of people being aware of their genotype and 
need to go for screening. The need for people to make the right 
choice, which will empower the community. This project also meets 
the London Olympic and Paralympics values. 

Inspire, Liverpool 
Grove 

£1,000 

40



FARADAY WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                APPENDIX 4 
 

 8 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Faraday St Peter's 
Church 
Walworth 

The Queen’s 
Diamond 
Jubilee 
Celebrations 

St. Peter’s Walworth are organising a Party in the Park, in Faraday 
Gardens.  A day-long celebration on Sat 2nd June 2012, to involve as 
many people from the local community as possible. The Worshipful 
Mayor of Southwark, Cllr Lorraine Lauder, MBE, has kindly agreed to 
be patron of the celebrations. 
 
The day itself will include fairground rides, competitions, football 
shoot-out, face painting, food and drink (available at subsidised 
prices), musical entertainment, bingo, a tea dance, and more!  
 
Through this event we hope to encourage Equality, Friendship and 
Respect. These events have in part been a response to the frequent 
request for more community celebrations in Walworth, to bring people 
together that might not otherwise meet each other and strengthen 
‘community cohesion’. The event also aims to reduce exclusion, by 
providing a day which is free to attend, with only small charges for 
‘opt-ins’ such as rides, food, drink.  
 

Faraday Gardens 
Liverpool Grove 

£1,000 

41



FARADAY WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                                APPENDIX 4 
 

 9 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Faraday St Peter's 
Church, 
Walworth 

Walworth's 
Got Talent 
2012 

Walworth's Got Talent 2012 will be our second event celebrating the 
talents of young and old in Walworth, building on last year's success.  
 
It INSPIRES and celebrates EXCELLENCE in local residents of SE17 
as they plan and practice their performance, and work hard to win 
their certificates and prizes. It demands DETERMINATION in those 
taking part to reach high standards to offer to a large but supportive 
audience and acclaimed judging panel. We believe this takes great 
COURAGE in young and old. The atmosphere is one of FRIENDSHIP 
and support in which all are encouraged to RESPECT one another's 
performances by listening carefully and applauding each performer. 
Each performer is given constructive expert feedback. Performers 
must be resident of SE17, but need no affiliation with St Peter's 
Church. 

St Peter's Church, 
Liverpool Grove 

£1,220 

Faraday Sweissy 
Union 

Open Fun 
Day 

A festival of all community members.  In relationship to the London 
2012 Olympic and Paralympics values, we will have live music, fun 
rides and bouncing castle for the children to show respect, 
togetherness and equality to achieve a successful event.  We will 
have African food, traditional clothes from the continent. We hope to 
show case the inclusiveness of sport and London multiculturalism in 
display. 

Burgess Park £1,000 

 
 
 
 

42



NEWINGTON WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                           APPENDIX 5 
 

 1 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Newington 30th 
Southwark (St 
Mary's) Scout 
Group 

Summer Activity 
Camp 

The summer camp would be a camp aimed at scouts in the 
area and will offer a range of traditional scouting activities as 
well as events to celebrate the Diamond Jubilee and the 
Olympic games. 
 
Determination: the scouts will be expected to participate in a 
number of challenges over the week, 
Equality: the scouts is an organisation open to all and the 
group has members of different ethnic backgrounds. 
Friendship: the scouts provides an excellent opportunity for 
both the youth members and the adult volunteers to meet new 
people and form new friendships. 

The campsite would be 
in Norfolk but all 
training and 
preparation would take 
place at our HQ in 
Walworth  

£300 

Newington Camberwell 
Afterschool 
Project 

Play Day Organising a Play day event is lots of fun. With plenty of help 
and support,  we will be able to achieve a day to remember, 
and one that will make a big difference to local children and 
young people. 
 
These Values can be interpreted as: 
respect: fair play; knowing one’s own limits; and taking care of 
one’s health and the environment; 
excellence: how to give the best of oneself, on the field of 
play or in life, taking part, and progressing according to one’s 
own objectives; 
friendship: how, through sport, to understand each other 
despite any differences. 

local park, Walworth   £1,200 43



NEWINGTON WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                           APPENDIX 5 
 

 2 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Newington Latin 
American 
Disabled 
People's 
Project 
(LADPP) 

Summer Trip to 
the beach! 

The LADPP summer trip to the beach aims to offer users the 
possibility to have a day out where they will be able to enjoy 
with their families. Our users are affected by any kind of 
disability and are in low income, so they con not effort to 
socialise very often, increasing their mental health problems 
and isolated from the community.  
 
We want user to develop friendship and social integration 
where they can share with their families and carers and other 
people from the community.  By taking part in different 
recreational activities, around the beach, will give them 
opportunity to show determination and inspiration, as well as 
developing a friendly relationship with respect for each other. 
Members of the community will be able to enjoy all the joy that  
the British landscape have to offer, sharing with them the spirit 
of the Olympic games. 

Brighton Beach 1,000 

44



NEWINGTON WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                           APPENDIX 5 
 

 3 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Newington Manor Place 
Hostel 

Manor Place 
Hostel Fun Day 

This project will take place in Kennington Park in Southwark 
and we would travel there by taxi. During the Manor Place Fun 
Day there would be sports, games activities and many 
different foods from the various cultures of the women in the 
hostel.   
 
This project will meet all seven Olympic and Paralympic 
values.  We would meet the value of Friendship, Equality and 
Respect, through learning and sharing about each other.  
We would meet the values of Courage and Determination – for 
many of the residents leaving the hostel for a group activity is 
very difficult.  It would also achieve Excellence and Inspiration 
– through the successful planning, coordination and execution 
of the different activities and event led, voted upon and 
planned by the women themselves.  
 
There would be several activities uniting the residents of the 
hostel depending on their interests e.g. baking, cooking, 
planning, sewing and shopping, for what is needed for the  
Fun Day. 

Manor Place Hostel 
and Kennington Park  

£1,000 

Newington New Image 
Youth Centre 

Prayer for 
Southwark 

Prayer for Southwark is a community event with planned 
activities for youth and everyone living in Southwark. The 
project includes Youth Dance Crew, poetry, free piano 
lessons, in-door games. 

New Image Centre, 2A 
Manor Place Off 
Walworth Road, 
London, SE17  

£1,000 

45



NEWINGTON WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                           APPENDIX 5 
 

 4 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Newington Pullens 
Tenants & 
Resident 
Assocation 

Amelia Street 
Summer 
Olympics 

The Pullens TRA will organise a fun cultural and sports 
‘Olympics’ on the Amelia St Green this summer. This would 
not only further promote community activity within the Pullens 
and build links with our neighbouring estates and other 
neighbours, but build on our last years activities for promoting 
healthy living and healthy eating.   
 
In conjunction with organisations / associations that use the 
Pullens Centre and with the support of the Pullens Café and 
gallery ‘The Electric Elephant’ we organise fund sports events 
for adults and children on our local green space, the Amelia St 
park. We will also hold ‘taster’ sessions in arrange of physical 
activities such as Yoga and Qi Gong for local people of all 
ages and abilities.  
 
Healthy food and information on sourcing and preparing food 
will be available on the day. This will be organised in 
conjunction with The Electric Elephant café and gallery. 

Amelia Street park and 
Pullens Centre   

£600 

46



NEWINGTON WARD COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                                           APPENDIX 5 
 

 5 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

Newington Walworth 
Society 

Researching 
Local Historic 
Buildings 

The Walworth Society has recently undertaken a number of 
community walkabouts which have identified many local 
buildings that are unprotected but are of historic value.  
 
We would like to hold a number of workshops which allow us 
to make use of expert help to research more about them 
ahead of applying for some of them to be locally listed in the 
forthcoming Southwark Council consultation.  
 
We would approach and pay for the time of a local historian 
who would then work with us to undertake workshops with 
local people in the 3 Walworth CC wards (and if funds allowed 
B&B too). Workshops would engender friendship across the 
Walworth area, the results would give inspiration about the 
preservation of our historic buildings and allow greater respect 
for the wonderful buildings that are all around us. 

Minimum one location 
in East Walworth, 
Newington and 
Faraday 

up to £1,000 

 

47



ALL WARDS AND OTHERS COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND APPLICATIONS 2012/13                                               APPENDIX 6 

CC area: Name of 
group: 

Name of 
project: 

Event description: Project location: Funding 
Requested [£] 

All wards Southwark 
Explorers 
Club  

Olympic 
Explorations 

Mind – broadening visits, weekly on average by Southwark residents 
aged 50+, to places and events of cultural, historic and artistic interest 
meeting the following Olympic values: 
Courage: Encouraging older people to explore new areas of 
experience 
Equality: We welcome members of all ethnic, cultural and social 
backgrounds and seek to make all our activities affordable to low 
income members 
Friendship: Our activities provide opportunities to meet and form 
friendships with fellow members of widely varying backgrounds 
Most visits are in London, but visits outside London approximately 
monthly involve hire of 2 coaches 
 

Visits are made 
to any destination 
within a day’s 
travelling 
distance 

£480 

Lambeth Sally Cutler In Print - 
Community 
Printmaking 

My project would create a minimum of 8 drop-in outdoor community 
printmaking workshops for all. No exclusions to participation - 
accessible to all ages and abilities - embodying the value of equality. 
Using relief printing techniques to create a fun assortment of printing 
blocks and experiment with the production of original colourful artworks 
to take home. 
Using simple materials and recycled objects participants would learn a 
skill that they could develop later independently at home or in the 
community.   
Participants would require courage and determination as they learn and 
develop a new skill, and as they work creatively alongside each other 
forge new friendships and respect for one another. 
Supporting each other in their shared experience and finding inspiration 
from their practising artist tutor but also from each others own 
development and the location. 

Gabriel's Wharf  £574.17 

 

48



www.southwark.gov.uk

Community council fund 2012/13 

About the community council fund
Southwark’s community councils have 
a  total of £122,000 to support 
activities run by local groups for 
local people across the borough. 

What kind of things can be funded?
The community council fund can fund projects
benefitting people who live in the community council
area, for example:

� One-off events such as fun days and festivals

� Workshops or activities involving members of the
local community

� Publicity or merchandise to advertise an event you
are doing

� All projects this year must demonstrate how they
meet at least three of the London 2012 Olympic 
and Paralympic Games values. These values are

– Courage
– Excellence
– Determination
– Equality
– Friendship
– Inspiration
– Respect

Who can apply?
� New and emerging local groups 

� Small local organisations 

� Any constituted local group

� Any group or individual that has a constituted local
organisation to administer the funds on their behalf

� Groups that are active within the community 
council area

Who cannot apply?
� Organisations not established in the UK

� Organisations which do not have any local links

� Political groups or organisations

What kind of things will not be funded?
� Loans or interest payments

� Political groups or activities promoting political
beliefs

� Activities which have happened or started before 
the grant decision date

� Activities that finish after 31 March 2013

� Activities that do not benefit people living in the
community council area

� Anything which is capital funding, for instance
building works or large playground equipment

How much can groups apply for?
� From £100 up to £1,000. Groups can only submit

one application per community council area.

How can people apply?  
� By completing the application form attached

� By completing an online application form at
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund 

� Contacting the officer for the relevant community
council area, as listed on page 2, to request an
application form

Closing date for receipt of all applications is 
Friday 25 May 2012, 5pm.

Late or partially filled applications will not be considered.

Appendix 7
49



How can I get more information or support?
If you would like help with filling in the application
please contact the officer for the relevant community
council area as listed below.

How does the scheme work?
Applications will be screened to make sure they meet
the criteria. Remember that eligibility for the fund is
also conditional on the applicant providing all the
necessary information, outlined in the application form,
which includes evidence on how they are, or will be,
complying with appropriate safeguarding and health
and safety policies.

Applications not fulfilling any of the above criteria
will not be considered. 

Elected councillors will be responsible for
making decisions on all the eligible applications
using the priorities outlined below

� Applications that demonstrate at least three 
of the London 2012 Olympics and Paralympic 
Games values

� Applications that show a high level of 
involvement by the local community

� Applications that involve groups working together

� Activities delivered by

- New and emerging groups/individuals

- Groups who have not previously received 
community council funding 

- Groups who are based in the community 
council area 

� Activities taking place within the community 
council area – unless they involve an outing, or 
there is lack of space for it within the area

� Where the majority of people benefitting from 
the activity live within the community council area

Decisions for applications will be made and announced
by councillors at the community council meeting which
will take place in June or July 2012. 

So when planning your activity please make sure
that you give enough time for this and that it
does not start before at least four weeks after the
decision date. 

Every applicant will be notified of decisions by a letter
no longer than 15 working days after the decision is
taken. Successful applicants will be asked to sign and
return a condition of funding agreement. It is only once
this agreement has been received that we can release
the funding.

Please note that groups that are not constituted or
individuals who would like to apply with project ideas
should get in touch with the community council
development officer (contact details below) for advice
as soon as possible. 

Remember all applications – whether online, email
or post must reach us by Friday 25 May 2012, 5pm.

For more information about the scheme please go to
www.southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncilfund

Contacts

Bermondsey / Rotherhithe
Gill Kelly

T: 020 7525 3690
E: gill.kelly@southwark.gov.uk

Borough and Bankside / Walworth
Fitzroy Lewis

T: 020 7525 3084
E: fitzroy.lewis@southwark.gov.uk

Camberwell / Dulwich
Grace Semakula

T: 020 7525 4928
E: grace.semakula@southwark.gov.uk

Peckham / Nunhead and Peckham Rye
Marian Farrugia

T: 020 7525 1780
E: marian.farrugia@southwark.gov.uk

Postal address for all above

Southwark Council
Communities, law and governance
Community engagement team
PO Box 64529
London
SE1P 5LX

Appendix 7
50



Section 1: About your project

1. a) Name of group/applicant

b) Name of project

2. Please tick the community council area you are
applying to

Bermondsey and Rotherhithe

Borough, Bankside and Walworth

Camberwell

Dulwich

Peckham, Nunhead and Peckham Rye

Please note it is proposed that the current eight
community councils will change to the five as listed,
in May.

3. Please describe your planned activity and how this
meets at least three of the London 2012 Olympic
and Paralympics values, in no more than 150 words.

4. When would your project start and finish?

5. Where would the project take place? Please also 
state ward

6. Who would benefit and how many people would 
take part?

7. What percentage of those taking part come from 
the community council area?

8. How would you measure the success of the project?

(You will be asked to fill in a monitoring form once 
the project is complete) 

9. How much will the project cost in total?

10. Who else are you requesting funds from and how 
much are you requesting?

11. How much are you requesting from the community
council fund?

12. Please give a breakdown of costs which should 
total to the amount requested in 11. For example:

www.southwark.gov.uk

Room hire 25 sessions at £10 £250

Community council fund 2012/13 application form

Appendix 7
51



Section 2: About your group

1. Name of group

2. Registered address 

3. Name of contact

4. Position in group

5. Contact details 

Telephone number

Mobile number

Email

6. Does your group have rules or a constitution? 

Yes No 

If yes, please attach a copy

7. Does your group have an appropriate 
safeguarding policy?

Yes No 

If yes, please attach a copy if your project involves
work with children or vulnerable adults.

8. Has your group been funded by a community
council fund previously? 

Yes No 

If yes please give date and amount

9. Does your group have a business bank account?

Yes No 

If yes, please give details below

Name of bank account

Name of bank

Address of bank

10. Please write no more than 50 words about the aims
and activities of your group and your work in the
community council area. Including status for
example charity/voluntary/business

11. Please give one referee
(name, address and phone number)

Section 3: Declaration

We certify that the information in this application is true (two people are required to sign)

Signature Name in block capitals Position in group

1)

2)

Closing date for applications: Friday 25 May 2012, 5pm. Please contact the officer (details on page 2) if you have
not received an acknowledgement receipt of your application within a week.

Please return to: 

Community council development officer, community engagement team, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX

Postcode

Postcode

Appendix 7
52



 
 
 

  

 
Item No.  
10.1 

 

Classification 
Open 

Date:  
2 July 2012 
 

Meeting Name: 
Borough, Bankside & 
Walworth  Community 
Council  

Report title: 
 

Borough, Bankside and Walworth Community 
Council Cleaner Greener Safer Revenue Fund 
2012/13 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Cathedrals, Chaucer, East Walworth, Faraday and 
Newington Wards 

From: 
 

Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. That the Borough, Bankside and Walworth Community Council allocate £7,760 of 

the remainder of Cleaner, Greener, Safer (CGS) revenue fund 2012/13. The 
projects to be considered for allocation are set out in Appendix 1. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 
 

2. A Cleaner, Greener, Safer revenue fund 2012/13 consisting of £210,000 across the 
borough, with an allocation of £10, 000 per ward,  has been introduced as part of 
the budget strategy agreed at the council assembly meeting on the  29 February 
2012. 

 
3. The aim of this fund is to give community councils decision making powers over 

significant amounts of revenue funding that they can allocate to meet locally 
determined priorities. It is anticipated that the availability of the Revenue Fund will 
enhance and complement the effectiveness of the Capital Fund. 

 
4. On 1 March 2012 the Leader of the Council delegated the executive function to 

each community council to take the Cleaner, Greener, Safer Revenue funding 
decisions in their areas. 

 
5. Clearer Greener Safer revenue fund was initially considered at Walworth 

Community Council meeting on Wednesday 18 April 2012.  East Walworth and 
Newington wards allocated all of their funding.   Faraday ward partially allocated 
their funding at the meeting on 18 April 2012.  Borough, Bankside and Walworth 
Community Council will consider allocating the remaining amount of £7,760 to 
Faraday ward.  

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  

 
6. The community councils will use the criteria set out below for the allocation of this 

funding.  
 

a. Proposals that make an improvement to an area on the basis of making it 
cleaner, greener or safer or a combination. 
 

Agenda Item 10.1
53



 
 
 

  

b. CGS applications from the capital round which were ruled out because they 
were revenue applications. 

 
c. The revenue fund could be used to meet the revenue costs associated with 

a CGS capital award. 
 

d. A community council may choose to allocate some or all of their revenue 
resources to their CGS capital allocations. 

 
e. Subject to the availability of resources, the revenue fund may be used to 

buy services from the council. 
 

7. While the allocation is based on £10,000 per ward a community council can if it 
chooses decide to aggregate all or part of the funding and spend more than 
£10,000 per ward.  

 
8. Community councils will be free to indicate whether they would like expenditure to 

be an ongoing commitment over more than one financial year or spending over a 
fixed timescale for a one-off project.  Commitments will be subject to final 
agreement of the council budget and a decision by each community council on an 
annual basis. 

 
9. As with any executive decision taken by community councils this is subject to the 

council’s existing scrutiny arrangements. 
 

Delivery  
 

10. Once the community council has made their selections by the method of their 
choice they will be designed and delivered as soon as possible in 2012/13. Any 
under spends or projected overspends will be reported back to community council 
for resolution or reallocation.  

 
Community Impact Statement 

 
11. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of 

involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take 
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community 
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that affect 
the area. 

 
12. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The Cleaner Greener Safer 
programme is an important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
13. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing together 

and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been 
given to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires the council 
to have due regard when taking decisions to the need to: 

 
a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 

conduct; 
 

54



 
 
 

  

b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and those who do not share it  

 
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic 

and those that do not share it. 
 

Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and 
maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation.  
 
Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further defined in 
s.149 as having due regard to the need of: 
 

§ Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant  
     protected characteristic 
§ Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who sha relevant  

                       protected characteristic 
§ Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic  
     participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under- 
     represented 

 

Resource implications 
 

14. The total cost of the CGS Revenue Fund is part of the Budget process for 2012/13 
agreed by Council Assembly. Any costs incurred in implementing this fund will be 
met within existing resources. 

Policy implications 
 

15. The CGS Revenue Fund is fully aligned with the Council’s policies toward 
sustainability, regeneration and community engagement. 

 
Consultation 

16. Decisions will reflect longstanding ward priorities and may be complementary to 
the decisions made in the CGS Capital fund allocation. In this first year of the 
scheme consultation will take place at the community council meetings and will 
therefore be an integral part of the decision making process.  In future years 
consultation will be a key part of developing and identifying projects for funding and 
considering whether to proceed with indicative expenditure. 

 

Legal Implications 
 
17. The Local Government Act 2000 [as amended] ('the Act') gives the leader the 

power to delegate any executive function to whoever lawfully can undertake the 
function. The allocation of the Cleaner, Greener, Safer revenue fund ('CGS) is an 
executive function. 

 
18. Community councils are 'area committees' within the meaning of the Act and 

executive functions can be delegated to them by the leader. 
 
19. In allocating funding under the CGS Revenue Fund community councils must have 

regard to the council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 
2010. The report author has demonstrated how those duties have been 

55



 
 
 

  

considered in the body of the report at paragraphs 12 in the Community Impact 
Statement. 

 
 
 APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Borough, Bankside and Walworth Community Council CGS Revenue 

Fund 2012-2013 projects for consideration  

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement 
Report Author Pauline Bonner, Neighbourhoods Coordinator 

Version Final 
Dated 20 June 2012 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 

Strategic Director of Communities, Law 
& Governance  

Yes Yes 

Finance Director No No 
Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 20 June 2012 
 
 

56



Borough & Bankside Community Council CGS Revenue Fund 2012-2013 projects for consideration                   Appendix 1                          

 1 

Ref Number:  Ward: Location: Idea: Description: Approx cost 
[£]: 

 FCGSR02 Faraday Divine Rescue 
1Thurlow Street, 
Thurlow Street 
SE17 2US 
  

Divine Rescue 
is a community 
project that 
works with 
homeless and 
substance 
abuse victims  
 

The group do outreach work providing information, advice, 
advocacy services on housing, supporting homeless people 
from the streets into suitable accommodation, thereby 
reducing street related crimes and health related issues.   
The funding will contribute to the following services: 

• Detox, data protection act counselling, and 
rehab referrals:  

• Run workshops on awareness of drug, alcohol, harm 
reduction and harmonisation. 

• Promote active participation in the project through 
training/ mentor-ships/  and peer support to reduce 
Crime and anti- social behaviour. 

• Provide well balanced freshly cooked food on a daily 
basis.  

• Provide health promotion  
 

£3,880 

 FCGSR03 East 
Walworth 

Burgess Park 
Astro Tuff 

Somali Youth 
Action Forum 

The Somali Youth Action Forum is run entirely by 
volunteers.  Their aim is to help the most disadvantaged 
section of the society, to make a successful transition, 
effective settlement and integration into the UK community. 
Their main activity is football, which involves organising 
friendly and formal football matches, regular training 
sessions and tournaments with other community groups. 

£3,880 

 

57



Borough & Bankside Community Council CGS Revenue Fund 2012-2013 projects for consideration                   Appendix 1                          

 2 

    They are seeking funding to run weekly football sessions in 
burgess park football ground. 
 
Pitch Hire Burgess Park: 4 hours @ £112x 25sessions = 
£2800 

Staffing: £15 x 2hours x 22 sessions = £660.00 

Equipment: Football Kit - £18 x 16     =  £288                            

Footballs:  £8.99 x 10 =  £89.00                                                 

First Aid Kit:  =   £49.99          

 Refreshment: £4 water X 25 sessions = £100            

 

 

 
 
 
 
  

58



 
 
 

  

Item No.  
10.2 

 
 

Classification 
Open 

Date:  
2 July 2012 
 

Meeting Name: 
Borough, Bankside and 
Walworth Community 
Council  

Report title: 
 

Cleaner Greener Safer Revenue Fund 2012/13 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

Cathedrals, Chaucer, East Walworth, Faraday and 
Newington Wards 

From: 
 

Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. That the Borough, Bankside and Walworth Community Council nominates the 

signatories for the bank account for the Cleaner, Greener, and Safer (CGS) revenue 
fund 2012/13. The proposed signatories are: the Chair, Vice Chair and one other 
Member. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. A Cleaner, Greener, Safer revenue fund 2012/13 consisting of £210,000 across the 

borough, with an allocation of £10,000 per ward, has been introduced as part of the 
budget strategy agreed at the council assembly meeting on the 29 February 2012. 

 
3. In March 2012 the Leader approved a delegation of power to community councils to 

allow them to make decisions on cleaner, greener, safer revenue (CGS) funding. As 
part of this it was agreed that bank accounts would be set up for each community 
council to enable spending decisions to be effected at a local level with maximum 
flexibility, while maintaining appropriate checks and controls, see best practice guide 
for use of the CGS Revenue Local Bank Accounts attached at appendix 1 

 
4. The aim of this fund is to give community councils decision making powers over 

significant amounts of revenue funding that they can allocate to meet locally 
determined priorities. It is anticipated that the availability of the Revenue Fund will 
enhance and complement the effectiveness of the Capital Fund. 

 
 
Community Impact Statement 
 
5. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of involvement 

of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take decisions on 
local matters including environmental improvement and community safety as well as 
consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that affect the area. 

 
6. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 

engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The Cleaner Greener Safer 
programme is an important tool in achieving community participation. 

 
7. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing together 

and involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been 
given to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires the council to 

Agenda Item 10.2
59



 
 
 

  

have due regard when taking decisions that need to: Having due regard to the need 
to advance equality of opportunity is further defined in s.149 as having due regard to 
the need to 

 
a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 

characteristic 
b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic 
c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to participate 

in public life or any other activity in which they are under-represented. Of 
particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy 
and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation.  

 
Resource implications 

 
8. The total cost of the CGS Revenue Fund is part of the Budget process for 2012/13 

agreed by Council Assembly. Any costs incurred in implementing this fund will be 
met within existing resources. 

Policy implications 
 

9. The CGS Revenue Fund is fully aligned with the Council’s policies toward 
sustainability, regeneration and community engagement. 

 
Consultation 

10. Decisions will reflect longstanding ward priorities and may be complementary to the 
decisions made in the CGS Capital fund allocation. In this first year of the scheme 
consultation will take place at the Community Council meetings and will therefore be 
an integral part of the decision making process.  In future years consultation will be a 
key part of developing and identifying projects for funding and considering whether 
to proceed with indicative expenditure. 

 

Legal Implications 
 

11. The council’s rules for the operation of local bank accounts state among other things 
that the Finance Director’s approval is required of arrangements for making deposits 
and withdrawals from local bank accounts. There must be at least two signatories for 
all transactions and the conditions applying must be fully documented.  Bank 
mandates must be signed by the authorised officers and a copy passed to the 
finance director, details of which should be kept on file for audit purposes. 

 
12. Once the community council has agreed its nominations these details will be passed 

to the Finance Director for validation and action. 
 

 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Best Practice Guide for use of the CGS Revenue Local Bank 

Accounts 
 

60



 
 
 

  

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement 
Report Author Pauline Bonner, Neighbourhoods Coordinator   

Version Final 
Dated 20 June 2012 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 

Strategic Director of Communities, Law 
& Governance  

Yes Yes 

Finance Director No No 
Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 20 June 2012 
 
 

61



 

 
 
 

1 

  

 
Item No.  

11 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
02 July 2012 

Meeting Name: 
Borough, Bankside and Walworth 
Community Council 
 

Report title: 
 

Local parking amendments  

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

All wards within Borough, Bankside and Walworth 
Community Council 

From: 
 

Head of Public Realm 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
1. That, subject to the completion of the statutory notification procedures, the 

community council agrees to the installation of disabled persons parking (blue 
badge) bays in Dawes Street, Webber Street and Brook Drive at the locations set 
out in Appendices 1-3. 

 
2. That, subject to the completion of the statutory notification procedures, the 

community council agrees to the installation of any time waiting restrictions (double 
yellow lines) on Joan Street at the location set out in appendix 4. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
3. This report presents proposals for a number of local parking amendments, which 

are reserved to the community council for decision under Part 3H of the 
constitution. 

 
4. The origins and reasons for the proposals are discussed in the main body of the 

report.  
 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
Origin disabled bays – Dawes Street, Webber Street and Brook Drive 
 
5. Three applications have been received by the network operations team for the 

installation of a disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay. In each case, the 
applicant met the necessary criteria for an origin, disabled persons parking bay. 

 
6. The parking design team has subsequently carried out a site visit to evaluate the 

road network and carried out consultation with each applicant to ascertain the 
appropriate location for each disabled bay. 

 
7. It is therefore recommended that disabled bays be installed at the following 

locations, see appendices for detailed design:  
 
 
Reference Bay location (approx) Drawing appendix number 
1213Q1017 Outside 114 Dawes Street Appendix 1 
1213Q1013 Outside 92 Webber Street Appendix 2 
1213Q1011 Outside 39 Brook Drive Appendix 3 
 

Agenda Item 11
62



 

 
 
 

2 

  

Joan Street - 1213Q1027 
 
8. A local resident contacted the public realm projects (parking design) team 

requesting double yellow lines be installed opposite the C1 permit holder parking  
bay. 

 
9. At present if the permit holders bay is empty and a vehicle stops opposite on the 

existing single yellow line outside of zone hours (Monday to Friday 8am-6.30pm 
and Saturday 9.30am-12.30pm) this prevents any permit holders from parking in 
the bay, as they would otherwise obstruct the street. 

 
10. An officer visited the site and noted that the highway is wide enough to support 

parking on one side only. At the time of visit, there was 1 vehicle parked in the 
permit bay and another vehicle parked on the single yellow line opposite the permit 
bay leaving the last space of the permit bay unusable. 

 
11. It is recommended that double yellow lines are installed to protect the entire length 

of permit bay, see appendix 4 for detailed design.  
 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
 
12. The recommendations contained within this report are consistent with the polices 

of the Parking and Enforcement Plan and the Transport Plan 2011, particularly: 
 

Policy 1.1 – pursue overall traffic reduction 

Policy 4.2 – create places that people can enjoy 

Policy 8.1 – seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on our 
       streets 

13. The proposal(s) will support the council’s equalities and human rights policies and 
will promote social inclusion by:  

 
• Providing improved access for emergency vehicles, refuge vehicles, residents 

and visitors 
• Improving sight lines for all road users  
• Improving junction and pedestrian safety, especially those with limited mobility 

or visual impairment; and 
 
 
COMMUNITY IMPACT STATEMENT 
 
14. The policies within the Parking and Enforcement Plan are upheld within this report 

have been subject to an Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA). 
 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

15. All costs arising from implementing the proposals, as set out in the report, will be 
fully contained within the existing local parking amendment budget. 

 
CONSULTATION 
 
16. No informal (public) consultation has been carried out. Where consultation with 

stakeholders has been completed, this is described within the main body of the 
report. 

63



 

 
 
 

3 

  

 
17. Should the community council approve the item(s), statutory consultation will take 

place as part of the making of the traffic management order.  A proposal notice will 
be erected in proximity to the site location and a press notice will be published in 
the Southwark News and London Gazette.  If there are objections a further report 
will be re-submitted to the community council for determination. 

 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Transport Plan 2011 Southwark Council 

Environment 
Public Realm 
Network Development 
160 Tooley Street 
London 
SE1 2QH 

Online: 
http://www.southwark.gov.
uk/info/200107/transport_p
olicy/1947/southwark_trans
port_plan_2011  

Tim Walker  

(020 7525 2021) 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Dawes Street - Install disabled bay 
Appendix 2 Webber Street - Install disabled Bay 
Appendix 3 Brook Drive -  Install disabled bay 
Appendix 4 Joan Street - Install double yellow  lines 
 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Tim Walker, Senior Engineer 
Report Author Michael Herd, Transport and Projects Officer 

Version Final 
Dated 20 June 2012 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER 

Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 
Strategic Director for Communities, Law 
and Governance 

No No 

Finance Director No No 
Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional/Community 
Council/Scrutiny Team 

21 June 2012 

 

64



Appendix 165



Appendix 2
66



Appendix 3
67



Appendix 468



 
 
 
 
 
 

Borough, Bankside and Walworth Community Council 
 

Public Question form 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please give this form to Alexa Coates, Principal Constitutional Officer 
 

 
Your name: 
 
 
Your mailing address: 
 
 
What is your question? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 12
69



Feedback for queries raised at the Borough and Bankside Community Council 
meeting on 25 April 2012 

 
 

Question Response 
 
ACTION: Officers to provide a list of criteria 
which they had used to determine the 
viability of the proposed devolved highways 
budget schemes 
 
  

 

Schemes would be considered viable if they met 
the following criteria:  

1. Within public highway  

2. Exclude works that would normally be 
mandatory in accordance with LBS highway 
maintenance policy  

3. Excluding requests for traffic calming, traffic 
management or highway safety schemes  

Typical examples of viable works include 
upgraded finishes to footway maintenance 
schemes, highway or footway surfacing or 
patching works, dealing with trees with upgraded 
finishes, additional potholing works for potholes 
below defect level for which works would be 
mandatory. 
  

 

70



Feedback on queries raised at previous Walworth Community Council 
meetings 
 
 

Question Response 
 
Update on the Southwark “After 
Dark” badges / TfL  

 
TfL provide a number of disabled parking concessions on the 
TLRN (Transport for London Road Network), including 'at any 
time' bays, primarily on the residential parts of the red route.  
These are intended to allow Blue Badge holders to park 
outside or close to their homes.  Currently, the rules that 
govern when a Blue Badge holder can use the red route bays 
require that the badge is displayed.   
 
However, TfL have recently been made aware that a number 
of London boroughs issue "alternative" badges which can be 
used by Blue Badge holders in situations where there are 
concerns about theft of the Blue Badge (if for example a 
vehicle is parked overnight) but, these are not currently valid 
on the TLRN.   
 
The issue was also raised by the Assembly Member for 
Enfield and Haringey, Joanne McCartney, at the last 
Questions to the Mayor session on 14 March.  
http://mqt.london.gov.uk/mqt/public/question.do?id=40517.   
 
In light of this, TfL undertook to speak to the boroughs in an 
effort to understand how their schemes work, and whether 
these badges could be used on the red route.  TfL’s 
Stakeholders team is managing this, but are still in the very 
early stages of collating the information, including any terms of 
use.  It is also important that, if TfL could recognise the 
various badges, there is a way they can clearly identify that 
the vehicle in question is being used by a Blue Badge holder. 
 
It is early days but TfL are looking at the issue of alternative 
badges with a view to how TfL might accommodate their use. 
 

 
“The signs on the hoardings 
enclosing the Heygate Estate 
state clearly: 'THIS 
REGENERATION SITE HAS 24 
HOUR LIVE SECURITY 
PATROLS'.  The police 
approached residents of Garland 
Court on the evening of 31 
December 2011, looking for 
witnesses to an incident by the 
estate.  Has the Community 
Council been informed about this 
event?”  
 

 
The community council were not formally informed about 
these incidents, but ward councillors became aware of them 
as part of their duties. 

71



 
“Are the Community Council also 
aware of the case of serious 
assault that occurred on Wansey 
Street at around 11.00pm on 18 
August 2011?” 

 

 
The community council were not formally informed about 
these incidents, but ward councillors became aware of them 
as part of their duties. 

 
“Why are there one-way systems 
operating on parts of East Street 
and King and Queen Street, when 
they are massively ignored? Half 
the cars parked in these zones are 
facing the wrong direction.” 
 

 
Awaiting response from officers.  

ACTION: Officers to produce a list 
of establishments which allow 
people to use their toilets, even if 
they are not customers.  
 

Awaiting response from officers. 

Update on Cleaner, Greener, 
Safer budget.  
 

In 2012-13, there was £257,346 available to fund new CGS 
schemes in Walworth.  Successful schemes were announced 
at the Walworth Community Council meeting on 10 March 
2012, and £4,255 remains unallocated.  This sum is available 
to allocate to works in East Walworth ward.   
 
A question was raised whether the £4,255 could be awarded 
to the proposal "Robert Browning Out and Away Scheme" - "A 
way of educating the children about the outdoor life and the 
qualities they can benefit from the outdoor activities away from 
the city. The location would be - Residential/countryside 
retreat and allotments" 

Unfortunately this idea was ineligible for funding from the 
Cleaner Greener Safer capital programme as it would not 
create permanent physical improvements in the environment. 

Past CGS-funded improvements that have been carried out to 
benefit children include works to playgrounds e.g. building 
raised beds so the children can grow vegetables, more play 
equipment in the playground, "outdoor" classrooms etc.   

Applicants to the 2012-13 CGS programme will be contacted 
later this year when the 2013-14 programme is open for 
applications for new projects to begin in April 2013. 
 

The small park on the Morecambe 
Street is not being cleaned. Why 
is it not being managed by 
Quadrant? 
 

This area is cleaned by Southwark Cleaning not Quadrant, 
and is scheduled to be litter picked daily and the grass cut on 
a fortnightly basis. Checks are being made to ensure this is 
being carried out. 

The pavement in East Street is 
constantly being redone. Does the 
council’s contract with the 
company not include an 
agreement to fix the pavement 

Officers are aware of issues with the condition of the footway 
in East Street. Officers are currently working on a longer term 
solution to this problem and will consult with local councillors 
on this in the near future. 

72



properly 
 
Who gave permission for a cash 
point to be put outside to William 
Hill in East Street, which restricts 
the width of the pavement? 
 

Awaiting response from officers. 

 

73



  
BOROUGH, BANKSIDE AND WALWORTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION 

LIST (OPEN) 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2012-13 

NOTE:  Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) all amendments/queries 
  to Alexa Coates Tel: 020 7525 7385 
 
 
Name No of 

copies 
Name No of 

copies 
 
To all Members of the Community Council 
 
Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair)                                
Councillor David Noakes (Vice Chair)                     
Councillor Catherine Bowman                                               
Councillor Poddy Clark 
Councillor Neil Coyle                                                 
Councillor Patrick Diamond             
Councillor Dan Garfield                                              
Councillor Claire Hickson                             
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Tim McNally 
Councillor Darren Merrill 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
Councillor Adele Morris 
Councillor Helen Morrissey 
Geoffrey Thornton 
 
 
External 
 
Libraries (Walworth, East Street, 
Brandon) 
Local History Library 
 
Press 
 
Southwark News 
South London Press 
 
Members of Parliament 
 
Harriet Harman, MP 
Simon Hughes, MP 
 
 
Officers 
 
Constitutional Officer (Community 
Councils) 2nd Floor Hub 4, 160 Tooley St.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
3 
 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
50 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Others 
 
Shahida Nasim, Audit Commission 
 
 
 
Total: 
 
Dated:  27 May 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
74 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	Agenda
	
	9 Community Council Fund
	Community Council Fund - Appendix 1
	Community Council Fund - Appendix 2
	Community Council Fund - Appendix 3
	Community Council Fund - Appendix 4
	Community Council Fund Appendix 5
	Community Council Fund Appendix 6
	Community Council Fund Appendix 7

	10.1 Cleaner, Greener, Safer Revenue Fund - allocation
	Cleaner, Greener, Safer Revenue Fund - Appendix 1

	10.2 Cleaner, Greener, Safer Revenue Fund - bank account signatories
	11 Local Parking Amendments
	Local Parking Amendments - Appendix 1
	Local Parking Amendments - Appendix 2
	Local Parking Amendments - Appendix 3
	Local Parking Amendments - Appendix 4

	12 Public Question Time
	Borough and Bankside Public Questions reponses
	Walworth public questions responses

	

